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Chapter 961: Showing great mercy (1)

Xia ruofei was only dazed for a moment, but his eyes were clear again.
In his heart, Lin Qiao was like his younger sister. He could not have any improper thoughts about her.

Even though there were moments when he felt his heart palpitate, Xia ruofei immediately pushed these
thoughts out of his mind.

Xia ruofei scratched his head in embarrassment and said,””Why don’t you ask Jennifer to help you later

”

Although Lin Qiao would usually hold his arm and stick close to him, and he would sometimes rub Lin
Qiao’s hair affectionately, these were still within the scope of a brother — sister relationship.

However, if he applied sunblock on Lin Qiao’s back as he did today, it would be a little over the line.

Lin Qiao pouted and said,”Jennifer needs to put on sunblock herself!” Don’t you see that Mr. Tang is also
helping? Brother RUO Fei ...”

Xia ruofei saw the grievance in Lin Qiao’s eyes and his heart softened. He said helplessly,”” Alright,
alright, you can lie down!”

Lin Qiao immediately smiled and said,”| knew that brother ruofei wouldn’t leave me alone!”

After she finished speaking, the little girl immediately lay down on the recliner and said,””Brother ruofei,
you have to apply it evenly! Otherwise, it won’t work!”

“ know!” Xia ruofei said with a bitter smile.

He squeezed some sunblock onto his hand and hesitated for a moment. In the end, he placed his hand
on Lin Qiao’s smooth back.

Lin Qiao’s body obviously trembled, and Xia ruofei’s heart couldn’t help but waver.

He quickly shook his head and began to apply sunblock on Lin Qiao without looking sideways. He also
forced out the distracting thoughts in his mind.

Lin Qiao’s shy face also showed a happy smile.
From her shoulders to her back, Xia ruofei dutifully applied the sunblock on Lin Qiao’s body.

It was Lin Qiao’s first time having such an experience. Her heart was beating wildly and her face was
blushing.

After applying the ointment on his waist, Xia ruofei stood up as if he had been pardoned and
said,”” Alright, you can do the rest by yourself!”

No matter what, Xia ruofei did not dare to continue.



In fact, the process of applying the ointment on his back had already made Xia ruofei feel like he was
walking on thin ice.

He wasn’t a Saint, so it was impossible for him to not have any distracting thoughts in his mind.
However, he had to constantly remind himself not to have any random thoughts.
To Xia ruofei, this was torture.

Lin Qiao wasn’t any better. After Xia ruofei finished applying sunblock for her, she said in a mosquito —
like voice,””Thank you, brother ruofei!”

Xia ruofei smiled bitterly and waved his hand.””It’s fine. Quickly apply it and get ready to go into the
water!”

“Oh ...” Lin Qiao secretly stuck out her tongue and a shy smile appeared on her blushing face.

Lin Qiao continued to apply sunblock on herself. Xia ruofei hurriedly turned around and rubbed his back
on her. The scene was too tempting. Xia ruofei didn’t dare to watch it anymore.

Lin Qiao raised her head and glanced at Xia ruofei. He was wearing a pair of dark blue swimming trunks
and his skin was very fair. However, his muscles were very strong and full of strength under the sun.

She shyly glanced at him and quickly looked away. At the same time, she couldn’t help but feel a little
puzzled. Lin Qiao knew that when Lin Hu went home to visit his relatives, his body would be tanned to a
bronze color, so dark that it was almost shiny. According to Lin Hu, they trained hard every day and were
often exposed to the hot sun. She didn’t know why Xia ruofei’s skin was still so fair. Did he recover so
well after being discharged from the military for a year?

Xia ruofei’s current skin color made many girls jealous.

Actually, it was impossible to recover from the dark meteoric black so quickly. Besides, Xia ruofei had
never used any skin care products. He had only become like this after taking the body tempering soup
and practicing the body tempering posture demonstrated by the little golden man. The impurities in his
body had been expelled.

Actually, Xia ruofei was quite depressed sometimes. He was clearly a special Combat Elite full of strength
and explosive power, but he had the appearance of a pretty boy.

On the other side, Jennifer was applying sunblock on Tang Yitian. Lin Qiao was a little envious of their
loving look. She asked with a little shyness,””Brother ruofei, do you need me to help you put on some
sunblock? The ultraviolet rays are quite strong today. ”

Xia ruofei quickly said,”ah? No need, no need, no need, my skin is thick, I'm not afraid of the sun!”
“Oh, I know ...” Lin Qiao said disappointedly.

After everyone was ready to stop, they went into the sea from the stern deck. Even Tang Haoran went
into the sea with a Lifebuoy in hand.



Tang Haoran had been learning to swim since he was very young. Jennifer and Tang Yitian had good
swimming skills, and Captain Emily and the two beautiful crew members were all professional at sea life
— saving, so there was no need to worry too much about him.

Lin Qiao grew up by the sea and had a lot of fun in the sea.

Xia ruofei excitedly brought Tang Haoran around the yacht for a few rounds. Swimming in the vast sea,
they felt free and unrestrained. It was as if the whole world had been cleansed.

Xia ruofei lay on the surface of the sea and looked at the sky — Blue dome. He couldn’t help but feel like
he was riding the wind and returning to the immortal world.

It was not until Lin Qiao felt a little tired that everyone returned to the yacht. After having a lunch on the
sea, the yacht lifted its anchor and set sail.

Chapter 962: Showing great mercy (2)

For the next two days, Xia ruofei and Lin Qiao stayed in Tang Yitian’s Manor. During the day, Xia ruofei
took Lin Qiao to visit all the major attractions in Sydney, and at night, he would give Tang Haoran some
appropriate guidance on cultivation.

Every day at midnight and dawn, Xia ruofei would also persist in cultivating.

Especially at dawn, Xia ruofei would usually check on Tang Haoran’s cultivation first. After confirming
that there were no problems, he would then enter the state of cultivation.

On the third day, Xia ruofei left Sydney with Lin Qiao and headed for Melbourne.
In the next ten days, Xia ruofei brought Lin Qiao to visit almost all the places worth visiting in Australia.

They went to the Great Barrier Reef to dive and enjoy the unique natural scenery; They had a driving
experience with Melbourne’s famous coastal road, the winding Ocean Road. He went to Penguin Island
to see the world’s smallest Penguin, the mythical Penguin; They went to southberg National Park and
took an off — Road vehicle to admire the strange living fossils across the desert and the amazing
limestone pillars. He even visited the Tasman Peninsula in Tasmanian to tour Port Arthur’s prison and
explore the history of Australia.

There was a saying that all Australians were the descendants of prisoners.

From 1830 to 1877, Port Arthur’s prison had held more than 12000 United Kingdom exiles who had
received heavy punishment.

Xia ruofei and Lin Qiao saw the ancient church, gunpowder storage, prison cells, and guard towers built
by the prisoners.

After visiting so many places in such a short time, the schedule was very full.

Xia ruofei also thought that it wasn’t easy for Lin Qiao to go abroad, so he tried to bring her to more
places to have fun.



In fact, Lin Qiao was indeed very happy. She was quite excited along the way. Although she was travel —
worn, she never complained or complained about being tired.

However, as the trip was coming to an end, Lin Qiao’s mood started to become a little low.

Xia ruofei did not think too much about it. It was normal for a girl to have her emotions fluctuate. After
all, there were a few days in a month. It was not convenient for a man like him to ask too much about
this kind of thing.

Fortunately, they had visited all the places worth visiting and finally returned to Sydney.

After spending a day in Sydney to check on Tang Haoran’s cultivation and give him some pointers, Xia
ruofei brought Lin Qiao back to Paradise Farm in the Hunter Valley.

This trip to Australia was coming to an end.
There were two other things to do during this period.
One was that Xia ruofei had received a call from Old West when he left Sydney for Melbourne.

Old West told Xia ruofei excitedly over the phone that the person in charge of the channels of the Maya
Group had contacted him and said that they would provide the best display spaces for West winery’s
wine products.

Xia ruofei didn’t ask Liang Qichao to tell Old West about his relationship with Tang Yitian, so Old West
thought that his luck had turned for the better. Over the phone, he kept suggesting to Xia ruofei to
expand the scale of the planting and not improve the grape variety for the time being to ensure the
production of grapes next year.

Xia ruofei smiled and told Old West to run the winery according to his own ideas. It wouldn’t take long
for him to improve the breed of grapes. Whether it was successful or not, it wouldn’t affect the next
year’s grape production.

Only then did Old West temporarily stop trying to persuade Xia ruofei.

His company’s business was almost done, and the good news from the Meiya group was like a shot in
the arm. It filled him with energy and he wanted to put all his energy into the operation of the winery.

Xia ruofei trusted him so much and even gave him selfless help when he was at his most difficult time.
Naturally, Old West had made up his mind to help Xia ruofei run the winery well.

As for the other matter, it was even more dramatic.

Robinson and Zheng Daming had been making plans to sell the winery these days, and they were
already mentally prepared to be ruthlessly pushed down.

However, what made them dumbfounded was that the winery owners and farm owners in the Hunter
Valley area all knew that the Maya Group was going to deal with these two unlucky people. Therefore,
even though they could take over at a low price, no one dared to buy it.

After all, the Mei ya group had already spoken. They were worried that if they went to join in the fun at
this time, they would be blacklisted by the Mei ya group. That would not be worth it.



Zheng Daming was still fine. He still had some domestic connections. After some hoodwinking, he finally
found a rich buyer in China. Although he was in a hurry to sell the winery, some of the equipment that
had just been purchased with a loan had all been discounted, and he lost a lot of money. It could be said
that it was a serious blow, but at least he was not completely bankrupt.

After their family got the money, they didn’t dare to stay in Australia. After all, the power of the
righteous Association was too big, and small figures like them couldn’t afford to offend them. So, Zheng
Daming’s family quickly left Australia and ran to New Zealand with the money.

As for whether they could rise again in New Zealand, Xia ruofei did not care at all.

He had already fulfilled his promise to tan Lili. In his opinion, Zheng Peng’s punishment was enough.
After all, he didn’t kill his father or steal his wife. It was not enough to kill him.

And Robinson was really in a terrible fix.

There were almost no sales channels there. The three big retail giants in Australia had almost dominated
all the sales channels. Without these three Giants, it would be difficult to survive even if the products
were good. Although Tang Yitian’s Maya co. Was a competitor to the other two major retail giants, Tang
Yitian only had to personally come forward to greet a small fry like the Golden Oak winery. The other
two major retail giants didn’t hesitate to participate in the ban on the Golden Oak winery.

In addition to the pressure from the banks and overseas channels, it could be said that Robinson was in
a desperate situation.

At the end of his rope, Robinson thought of Xia ruofei again.

He used his connections to send a message to Liang Qichao, saying that he was willing to sell the winery
to Xia ruofei at an extremely low price.

Robinson knew that Xia ruofei was the only person in the Hunter Valley region and even the entire
Australia who would dare to take over his winery. No one else would have the guts to do so.

Therefore, he wisely lowered his stance and offered a price far lower than the actual value of the Golden
Oak winery, which was only six million Australian dollars.

The gold oak winery was the largest in the Hunter Valley area. It was worth at least five times more than
the West Winery.

Back then, Xia ruofei had spent 2.4 million Australian dollars to purchase West Winery, while Robinson
had only asked for six million Australian dollars. It was basically a 50% discount.

He had no other choice. With such a large vineyard, he was losing money every day, and the bank was
pressing him hard. If this dragged on, he would not even be able to get six million Australian dollars.

Xia ruofei’s first reaction when he heard the news was to reject Jian Jia. He had only wanted to teach
Robinson and Brody a lesson. If he bought the winery now, it would seem like he was trying to take it
and deliberately let the Meya group launch a destructive attack on the Golden Oak winery.

However, after receiving Xia ruofei’s reply, Robinson called him anxiously. He was very humble and
almost begged Xia ruofei to buy his winery. He even said that as long as Xia ruofei was willing to buy it, it



was okay even if he did not have that much cash for the time being. He could pay in installments
without any interest.

Xia ruofei saw that Robinson was so pitiful, and he obviously did not want the Maya Group to let him off
so easily. After thinking about it, he felt that he would be showing mercy if he was willing to buy the
winery. He would be helping Robinson.

Hence, after some thought, Xia ruofei finally nodded in agreement.

It was as if Robinson had suddenly seen light in the pitch — Black darkness, and he almost burst into tears
of joy.

Therefore, while Xia ruofei was leisurely taking Lin Qiao around Australia, Robinson was also in his
winery. Every day was a day of loss for him. As long as Xia ruofei didn’t say anything, the Mei ‘ya group
would not stop suppressing him. The pressure from the bank was also increasing, and he was tired of
dealing with it.

Robinson even suspected that Xia ruofei had deliberately ignored him for a few days so that he could
lower the price.

Hence, when he heard that Xia ruofei had returned to the Hunter Valley, Robinson immediately rushed
to Paradise Farm with the relevant documents and property rights lawyer.

Moreover, Robinson had also very carefully looked for lawyer Heinz who had provided legal services to
Xia ruofei when he bought the West Winery. He wanted to reassure Xia ruofei that he would not tamper
with the contract.

Hence, the first thing Xia ruofei did when he returned to Paradise Farm was not to wash away the dust
from his journey, but to negotiate the acquisition of the Golden Oak winery with Robinson.

Chapter 963: Waking up from the dream (1)

Although it was a negotiation, it was more like Robinson begging Xia ruofei to buy him. Basically, he
agreed to all of Xia ruofei’s conditions without hesitation.

However, Xia ruofei wasn’t an unreasonable person. Although Brody coveted Lin Qiao’s beauty and had
been impertinent and incited trouble at the reception that day, Xia ruofei felt that the punishment was
enough for his family’s winery to be unable to continue operating and could only be sold at a low price.

Hence, Xia ruofei did not ask for too much.

When they decided to take over during their trip to Australia, Xia ruofei had asked Liang Qichao to hire a
professional to evaluate the assets of the Golden Oak winery. He knew that after paying off some of the
bank debts, the assets of the Golden Oak winery were roughly between 12 million to 14 million
Australian dollars.

Hence, Xia ruofei did not push down the price that Robinson had offered.



This made Robinson shed tears of gratitude. He felt that Xia ruofei was too magnanimous and did not
care about the past!

However, Xia ruofei would not take the initiative to help Robinson. Since Robinson had suggested it, he
did not hesitate to say that he wanted to pay six million Australian dollars in installments.

Pay in full within a year and pay 500000 Australian dollars every month.

All Robinson wanted to do now was to get rid of this hot potato, especially the debt with the bank, so he
accepted the condition without hesitation.

As for the bank, if Xia ruofei were to take over, Tang Yitian would come forward to talk to him so that
they wouldn’t be so anxious. Moreover, after the channels were restored, cash would immediately flow
in. If the funds were in good condition, they could just pay back the loan step by step.

If Robinson managed it himself, it would be a desperate situation.

Now that the money issue was settled, the other details were naturally much simpler. Basically, no
matter what request Xia ruofei made, Robinson would agree without hesitation.

The two sides quickly reached an agreement and signed the merger and acquisition contract.

The last time Xia ruofei acquired West Winery, he borrowed three million Australian dollars from Tang
He. In addition to the two million Australian dollars, there were also some processing fees, taxes, and
other expenses. Xia ruofei still had about 800000 Australian dollars left.

Hence, after signing the contract, Xia ruofei immediately transferred the first month’s 500000 Australian
dollars to Robinson.

Seeing that Xia ruofei had paid so quickly, Robinson was even more grateful. He had thought that Xia
ruofei would at least delay the first payment for a month. He did not expect that Xia ruofei would pay
immediately after the contract was signed. In his eyes, she was too kind!

The procedures were handled by professionals. If the remaining 300000 Australian dollars were not
enough to pay for the handling fees and other expenses, they could just temporarily embezzle some
from Paradise Farm’s account.

Xia ruofei did not have to worry about the salaries of Old West and the operating costs of the winery.
With the help of the Mei ya group, the two wineries would soon be profitable.

When Old West received Xia ruofei’s notice to take over the Golden Oak winery, he felt like he was in a
dream.

More than ten days ago, when his capital chain broke, Robinson had wanted to take advantage of the
situation and buy his West Winery at a low price.

How long has it been? Robinson had already been forced to sell his winery at a low price.
Their situations were completely reversed.

He naturally didn’t have any sympathy for his former love rival, West, who had never given up on
suppressing him for decades.



When Old West heard Xia ruofei say that he would be in charge of the Golden Oak winery, he was
overjoyed. He immediately led his men to take over the winery, as if he was ten years younger.

Just like that, the two wineries were now under Xia ruofei’s name. The ‘grape improvement’ work in his
realm was also in progress. When the grape planting season came, he would make a trip to Australia and
plant the grapes in his realm. With the help of the Mei ya group, the two wineries would definitely be
able to flourish.

Old West and his wife would naturally take care of the small matters of the winery, so Xia ruofei did not
need to worry.

He and Lin Qiao stayed at Paradise Farm for two days, and the return trip was also put on the agenda.
Sydney.
Kingsford Smith International Airport.

If there were people from the New South Wales underground world there, they would be shocked
because the famous Tiger of the righteous Association, Kun Tang Hu, was dragging two huge suitcases
behind the group.

The ones walking in front were naturally Xia ruofei, Lin Qiao, Liang Qichao, and Tang Yitian’s family.

As usual, Xia ruofei only had simple luggage. Lin Qiao’s luggage had increased from one large suitcase to
two large suitcases. The size of the newly bought suitcase was not inferior to the one she brought.

During her trip to Australia, Lin Qiao bought a lot of souvenirs and Jennifer also gave her a lot of gifts. In
the end, she could only buy a large suitcase, which was also full.

Tang Yitian had helped to book the return ticket, so it was naturally first — Class.

Originally, Tang Yitian wanted to use a private jet to send Xia ruofei and Xia Xiaofei back to Huaxia, but
Xia ruofei politely declined.

He really didn’t like to be too ostentatious. Besides, it was too much of a waste to use a plane for two
people.

Under Xia ruofei’s insistence, Tang Yitian had to settle for second best and booked two first — Class
tickets.

Chapter 964: waking up from the dream (2)

After checking in at the VIP counter, Xia ruofei and Lin Qiao stood at the security entrance and said
goodbye to Liang Qichao and Tang Yitian’s family.

Xia ruofei called Tang Haoran over and said,””Haoran, master is not with you. You must be more careful

I”

when you cultivate. At the same time, you must persist every day and not slack off

“I know, master!” Tang Haoran looked at Xia ruofei with some reluctance and said in a low voice.



The little guy had always been close to Xia ruofei. Ever since he became Xia ruofei’s disciple, there was a
sense of worship and respect in this closeness. If Xia ruofei wanted to return to his country, the person
who would be most reluctant to see him leave was Tang Haoran.

Xia ruofei patted Tang Haoran’s head and smiled.””Don’t look so sad ... Master will come to Australia
again soon.”

“Really?” Tang Haoran suddenly raised his head and asked.

“When have | ever lied to you?” Xia ruofei smiled and said,”| still have some matters to attend to at the
winery. I'll have to come back in two months at most! When the time comes, I'll check on your
cultivation progress! If you're lazy ...”

“Master, | promise | won't be lazy!” Tang Haoran said quickly.

!Il

Xia ruofei laughed and said,”then I'll see what you do

Then, Xia ruofei looked at Tang Yitian and said,””Big brother Tang, call me at any time if there’s any
problem with Haoran’s cultivation. If the situation is urgent, you can send him to China directly by
private jet!”

“Alright!” “Thank you, ruofei!” Tang Yitian said.

Xia ruofei smiled and waved his hand,”you don’t have to be so polite.” By the way, I'll have to trouble
you to take care of Paradise Farm and my two wineries. ”

“That’s a must. Don’t worry!” Tang Yitian said with a smile.

Xia ruofei nodded and looked at Liang Qichao.””Brother Liang, I'll leave the farm to you. This batch of
experimental planting is almost over, so quickly come up with a demand plan. I'll prepare the seeds
needed for large — scale planting when | return to China!”

“Understood!” Liang Qichao grinned.”You don’t have to worry about the things here!”

With such a strong ally like the Meiya group, Liang Qichao was now full of confidence in running his farm
well. Thinking of his achievements in Australia and being noticed by Grandpa Tang He, Liang Qichao was
grateful to Xia ruofei from the bottom of his heart.

While Xia ruofei was talking to Tang Yitian and the others, Lin Qiao was also talking to Jennifer.

She also had a reluctant expression on her face. After all, Jennifer was her idol for many years! And after
this period of time, her friendship with Jennifer had also warmed up rapidly, and now they were already
close friends.

“Qiao’ er, it's time to go!”Xia ruofei said with a smile.

“Oh ...” Lin Qiao said reluctantly. Then, she seized the time to say a few words to Jennifer before she
walked toward Xia ruofei.

The big luggage had already been checked in. Xia ruofei took his simple luggage and waved goodbye to
everyone with Lin Qiao. Then, they walked into the International security check.



More than nine hours later, the Boeing 787 of Heron Island Airlines was approaching its destination, the
Changping International Airport in Sanshan city, after a long flight.

Compared to the excitement of going to Australia, Lin Qiao seemed to be in low spirits on the return
trip. She was silent most of the time. She was either watching movies with the multimedia audio and
video equipment in the first — Class cabin or resting with her eyes closed. She rarely spoke to Xia ruofei.

For Lin Qiao, the experience of the past 20 days was like a dream, a very dreamy and beautiful dream.

In this dream, she met Jennifer, the female star she admired the most, and even became her best friend.
This was something that she would not have dared to dream of before.

Of course, the most important thing was that Xia ruofei belonged to her alone in these 20 days. The two
of them toured Australia together. Whether it was the beautiful Great Barrier Reef, the gloomy Port
Arthur prison, or the exotic southberg National Park, they left their footprints and laughter.

However, she had to wake up from her dream.
As the plane got closer to the three mountains, Lin Qiao felt like she was losing Xia ruofei.

After the plane landed, Xia ruofei would become Ling Qingxue’s boyfriend again, and she could only be a
naughty and unruly sister.

Lin Qiao knew very well that although Xia ruofei doted on her to the extreme, it was completely the love
of an older brother to his younger sister. She had never entered the depths of Xia ruofei’s heart.

Xia ruofei also noticed Lin Qiao’s silence, but he thought that Lin Qiao was a little depressed because she
had finished her journey and left her idol, Jennifer, at the same time, so he did not take it to heart.

No matter how reluctant Lin Qiao was, the plane finally landed smoothly on the runway of Changping
International Airport.

After a short wait, the cabin door opened.
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Xia ruofei took his small suitcase from the luggage compartment and said with a smile,” “Qiao’ er, why

are you in a daze? It's time to get off the plane!”

Lin Qiao felt like she had just woken up from a dream. With a flash of disappointment in her eyes, she
stood up and said,” “Oh ... Then let’s go!”

Xia ruofei smiled and asked,”what’s wrong?” He didn’t look very happy! You’ll be going to university on
Egret Island in a few days, and a colorful new life is waving at you! Why do you look so sad?”

The acceptance of the first batch of undergraduate students was very fast. While they were still touring
Australia, the letter of acceptance had already been sent to Tao Yuan farm. Of course, this was found
out by Xia ruofei and Lin Qiao when they had a video call with Hu Zi’'s mother.

Before going abroad, Xia ruofei had taught Hu Zi’s mother how to use WeChat to video chat. This was
also something that Hu Zi’'s mother had asked for. As international long — distance calls were too
expensive, she had always maintained a frugal habit.



It was fine if Xia ruofei didn’t mention going to college on Egret Island, but once he did, Lin Qiao became
even more dejected.

She would be leaving the three mountains very soon. Although Egret Island was very close to the three
mountains, and the time between cities had been shortened to less than two hours after the high —
speed rail was established, they were no longer living in the same city. Furthermore, Xia ruofei already
had an outstanding girlfriend like Ling Qingxue.

In Lin Qiao’s eyes, her hope was extremely slim.

She squeezed out a smile and said,”I’'m fine. Maybe I'm a little tired from the long flight.” Let’s go,
brother ruofeil”

Then, Lin Qiao naturally held Xia ruofei’s arm.

Xia ruofei was already used to Lin Qiao’s intimate actions and did not feel uncomfortable. The two of
them walked out of the cabin affectionately.

The plane landed at around 19 O’ clock in China Standard Time. When Xia ruofei and Lin Qiao walked
out with their checked — in luggage, it was already past 7:30 in the evening.

Lei Hu was still the one to receive them. He had been waiting at the International departure hall for a
long time. When he saw Xia ruofei and Xia ruofei, he immediately went up to them and took their
luggage from Xia ruofei’s hands.

“Brother Xia, you must be tired from the journey!” Lei Hu asked with a smile as he led the two forward.

“It’s alright, Qiao’ er is a little tired!” Xia ruofei smiled and continued to ask,”is there anything urgent in
the company?”

Xia ruofei was just asking. The company was now under the management of Feng Jing and the others
and was on the right track. Under normal circumstances, there would not be any problems. Moreover, if
there was an emergency, Feng Jing would have called him long ago.

“Everything is normal!” Lei Hu laughed. Oh right, class monitor ye has already returned to the farm.”

Xia ruofei was stunned for a moment, then he smiled and asked,””This kid has already finished his
apprenticeship? Could it be that he didn’t perform well and was chased back by old man Li Zhifu?”

Ye Lingyun had been on Mount Wuyi for the past half a year, learning how to make tea from li Zhifu. Xia
ruofei didn’t expect him to be back so soon.

Speaking of which, ye Lingyun was the person in charge of security. However, because he had not been
in position for a long time, Lei Hu was temporarily in charge.

“I’'m not too sure about that,” Lei Hu laughed.”In any case, class monitor ye himself said that he’s
finished his apprenticeship. It was his master who asked him to come back!”

“This kid ...” Xia ruofei laughed and scolded,”I’ll interrogate him properly later!”

Just as they walked out of the International departure hall and were about to head to the parking lot,
Xia ruofei’s phone rang.



Xia ruofei took it out and looked at the caller ID. He raised his eyebrows and answered the call
immediately.

Chapter 965: New research progress (1)
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The moment he picked up the phone, a gentle smile appeared on Xia ruofei’s face. He said,””Qingxue

“Has the plane landed?” Ling Qingxue asked with a smile.

“Yup! | just got out of the airport. ” Xia ruofei gestured for Lei Hu and Lin Qiao to continue walking as he
laughed and said,”l was just about to call you after | got in the car!”

Lin Qiao could tell that it was Ling Qingxue who called, and the disappointment in her eyes grew even
more intense. However, she concealed it well and followed Lei Hu through the road in front of the
airport Hall, walking to the parking lot opposite.

Xia ruofei was on the phone as he followed the two of them.
“You must be tired from this trip, right?” Ling Qingxue asked considerately.
Xia ruofei chuckled.”It’s alright. It’s alright. Who wouldn’t be tired after traveling?”

Xia ruofei continued to ask,”dear, you called me as soon as the plane landed. Are you checking up on
me?”

“I’'m too lazy to check your post!” Ling Qingxue pouted and said,”lI’'m here for serious business! The first
Ling’s private kitchen in Sanshan city will officially open for business tomorrow. My dad invited you over
to attend the opening ceremony and have a meal together. ”

Ling Ji F & B group had always been trying to transform. As the company’s scale grew bigger and bigger,
if its position remained as a civilian consumer, it would not be able to walk out of the circle of small
profits but quick sales. It would be more and more difficult to expand in the later stages.

Last year, Ling Ji restaurant opened a star — rated hotel. It was also an attempt to transform. With Xia
ruofei’s help, the hotel successfully got the title of a designated reception unit from the municipal
government. Soon, it entered a positive business and the development momentum was good.

Ling’s private kitchen was also a decision made by Ling Xiaotian at the beginning of the year. It was
another transformation.

The reason why Ling Xiaotian came out to do the F & B business in the past was because his ancestors
had always been chefs. Ling Xiaotian could be considered to have a long history of learning from his
family, so he could cook the authentic three mountain cuisines.

Of course, as his status grew higher and higher, Ling Xiaotian could no longer cook personally. However,
many of his disciples had taken up the position of head chef in various major stores. The Executive Head
Chef of the company was also taken up by his disciples.



Therefore, Ling Xiaotian was prepared to draw out his capable forces to set up a relatively high — end
private restaurant. Its positioning was similar to that of a club, emphasizing the best environment, and
at the same time, the selling point was the authentic Sanshan private restaurant.

Previously, Ling Qingxue had been so busy, mainly preparing Ling Ji’s private kitchen. Xia ruofei was
naturally very clear about this.

“So it’s father-in-law’s orders!” Xia ruofei smiled and said,”but ... Let’s forget about the opening
ceremony! You know that | don’t like to show my face in public, so I'll definitely be there on time for
dinner!”

“I knew you wouldn’t want to attend the opening ceremony! My dad still doesn’t believe it!” Ling
Qingxue pursed her lips and smiled. Then, she said gently,”alright, it’s fine if you don’t want to attend,
but you have to be there before 6:30 tonight! I'll send you the address on WeChat later!”

“Yes, sirl” Xia ruofei smiled and asked,”wife, it’s been a long time. Do you want to come out and meet
me tonight?” Why don’t you come to the farm?”

Ling Qingxue blushed and said in a low voice,””Aren’t we meeting tomorrow?”
“Is that the same?” Xia ruofei smiled and said,”l mean, let’s meet alone. You know ...”
4

“I'm busy with the opening tomorrow!” Ling Qingxue said guiltily,”ruofei, why don’t | take a look at Shi -’

“It doesn’t matter, it doesn’t matter!” Xia ruofei quickly said,”if love lasts for a long time, how can it be
in the morning and evening? You go do your thing first! But you have to rest well!”

Ling Qingxue’s heart was filled with sweetness as she replied, Then I'll hang up first!”
“See you tomorrow, my wife!”

“See you tomorrow!” Ling Qingxue said. She hesitated for a moment, then spat on the phone again, and
then quickly hung up the phone with a red face.

Xia ruofei was stunned for a moment, then he laughed.

Ling Qingxue had been with him for a long time. At first, she was the one who took the initiative to
pursue him. However, ever since the two of them had confirmed their relationship, Ling Qingxue had
become more and more shy.

While Xia ruofei was making the call, he was already a few meters behind Lei Hu and his partner. He put
away his phone and quickly caught up.

After finding the car in the parking lot, Lei Hu placed their luggage in the trunk. Then, the three of them
got into the car and Lei Hu drove towards Taoyuan farm.

The farm was not far from Changping International Airport, and the car arrived at the farm’s entrance in
about 20 minutes.

The old soldier on duty at the entrance saw the Mercedes — Benz from the farm and raised the bar. Lei
Hu drove straight into the farm and stopped outside Xia ruofei’s Villa.



“Leave the luggage to me!” Xia ruofei patted Lei Hu’s shoulder and said,”you’ve worked hard today. Go
back and rest early!”

“Yes!” Lei Hu said.
“Oh right, tell that brat ye Lingyun to report to my office tomorrow!” Xia ruofei reminded.

“Alright!” Lei Hu nodded at Xia ruofei, then got into the driver’s seat of the Mercedes — Benz and drove
away from Xia ruofei’s Villa.

Xia ruofei beckoned to Lin Qiao and the two of them walked into the villa’s courtyard.

Chapter 966: New research progress (2)

He had been away for more than 20 days, so when he returned to the yard, Blackie, lightning, fluffy one,
and fluffy two immediately pounced on him. Xia ruofei also left his luggage and played with them for a
while.

Seeing Da Mao, er Mao and the rest, Xia ruofei could not help but think of si Mao and Wan Wan. He had
given si Mao to the police beauty Qin Xiao Yu because he had softened his heart. He wondered how si
Mao was doing there.

“I need to find time to bring Blackie and the rest to visit si Mao ...” Xia ruofei thought to himself.

After playing for a while, Xia ruofei waved his hand to let Blackie and the rest go back to their nests. He
then pushed the luggage into the house.

Hu ‘Zi’s mother had heard the commotion in the courtyard and had already come out to welcome them.
“RUO Fei, Qiao’ er, you're back!” Hu ‘er’s mother greeted her happily.
“Godmother!” Xia ruofei called out with a smile.

This was the first time Lin Qiao had been away from her mother for such a long time. After seeing her
mother, her depressed mood was temporarily relieved, and she finally smiled.

Hu Zi’s mother welcomed the two of them into the living room and then held Xia ruofei and Lin Qiao’s
hands to show her concern.

“Qiao’ er, you seem to have gotten tanned!” Hu Zi’s mother asked,”is the sun very strong in Australia?”
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Lin Qiao smiled and said,”it’s still winter in Australial” But the weather’s fine, it’s not too hot or too cold,

and the ultraviolet rays outside are quite strong!”
“You must be out every day ...” Hu ‘Zi’'s mother rebuked.

Xia ruofei smiled and said,”godmother!” Of course, he had to take a look around when he was traveling!
What’s the point of staying in the hotel every day?”

“That’s right! They might as well live on the farm! The environment here is so good!” Lin Qiao also
smiled and said,”but speaking of farms, brother ruofei’s farm in Australia has a better environment! And



the Super big ones were as big as two or three hundred Taoyuan farms, with no end in sight! If you have
the chance, you must go and take a look ...”

Then, Lin Qiao talked about some of her experiences in Australia, especially about getting to know the
big star Jennifer.

However, Xia ruofei had warned Lin Qiao in advance that she would not tell him anything about
cultivation.

During the trip to Australia, Lin Qiao more or less knew that Xia ruofei was different from ordinary
people, especially in terms of cultivation. Xia ruofei had even taken Tang Haoran as his disciple. He did
not hide this from Lin Qiao, but Xia ruofei had also specifically told Lin Qiao not to publicize anything
related to cultivation.

Lin Qiao still listened to Xia ruofei’s words. She didn’t even tell her mother.

Xia ruofei saw that the mother and daughter were chatting happily, so he greeted them and went
upstairs to his room.

Crescent Lake, the villa area of the municipal Committee.

The San Shan Municipal Party Committee Secretary, song Qiming, and his family were sitting on the sofa
in the living room. Song Qiming’s wife, Fang Liyun, poured some tea for song Qiming and said,””0Old
song, there’s no indicator for Weiwei’s illness. | wonder how the treatment is going ... Why did Dr. Xia
leave the country at this time? What if Wei Wei ...”

The last time Xia ruofei came, he had prepared 15 pills for Song Wei. It was enough for her to take for
half a month.

He didn’t have a specific plan to bring Lin Qiao to Australia, so he didn’t expect that he would be away
for nearly 20 days. Therefore, he didn’t send song Qiming the pills for the next course of treatment.

Song Qiming called Xia ruofei after Song Wei had finished her medication. However, Xia ruofei was still
in Australia at that time, so Song Wei’s treatment was suspended.

Song Qiming frowned slightly and said,”it’s Xia’s freedom to go abroad!” Is he not allowed to leave the
country just because he has to treat Weiwei?”

Fang Liyun rolled her eyes at song Qiming and said,”You know | didn’t mean it that way! Isn’t this ...”

“Liyun, stop worrying about it!” Song Qiming said,”Xiao Xia was strongly recommended by the old chief.
| have absolute trust in Him. He also said on the phone that it’s best to stop taking the medicine for a
few days after the treatment so that the body can adapt. After all, medicine is 30% poisonous!”

Song Qiming did not know that this was actually an excuse Xia ruofei had made up after he realized his
own negligence.

Of course, it was just a white lie. At least after Xia ruofei told him, song Qiming felt much more at ease.



At this time, Song Wei also said,””Mom, | think dad is right. At least, I've never fainted in the past 20
days. This means that the early treatment was effective!”

Fang Liyun sighed and said,”l’m confident in Dr. Xia’s medical skills, but the poison in Weiwei is too
strange. She’s no different from a normal person when she doesn’t act up, but once she does, she’ll faint
without any signs. She’s like a time bomb.” Besides, there’s no clear way to detect it now, so we don’t
know if it’s good or not!”

Song Wei’s face darkened. She agreed with her mother.

Over the years, everyone had gotten used to Western Medicine’s testing methods. Whether there was
an illness or not, whether the illness was cured or not, they could directly go through blood tests, live
examinations, X — rays, CT scans, MRI scans, and so on. Everything was clear at a glance.

There was no way to detect the poison. Although Xia ruofei said that he could find out the condition of
the poison by taking the pulse, as a patient, he had no idea at all. It seemed that he could only be
completely at ease when he saw the normal test report.

However, the poison could not be tested.

Song Qiming said in a deep voice,”don’t worry. Xiao Xia will be back in a day or two. Let him check on
Weiwei first and see how the treatment is going.” In fact, it doesn’t matter if we understand the
situation of the poison, as long as Xiao Xia knows what she’s doing!”

At this point, song Qiming paused for a moment before he continued,””There’s also news from Beijing
that a research group in 301 Hospital has been conducting in — depth research on the patient’s blood
samples. | heard that they made some discoveries recently. There might be new progress soon!”

“Oh, really? Why didn’t you mention it to us?” Fang Liyun’s eyes lit up as she asked.

“I also received the call when | was about to get off work, but | didn’t have the time to tell you,” Song
Qiming said,”and there’s no result yet! What's the point of telling you?”

“Dad, if Room 301 can find this poison, do you think they’ll find a way to treat it?” Song Wei could not
help but ask.

“It’s hard to say now!” Song Qiming said,”we don’t even know if we can find the poison! Even if the
toxin is discovered, it’ll take a long time to analyze its pathogenic mechanism and make a targeted
treatment ...”

Song Wei nodded her head heavily. She was not worried about her own safety. She had a natural trust in
Xia ruofei. Since Xia ruofei said that he could cure her, she was not worried at all.

Even if he was a little anxious, it was because he did not have a clear idea of what to do, as there were
no specific indicators.

Song Wei’s heavy heart was mostly for her teammate who was in a deep coma in Beijing.

His condition was more serious than Song Wei's to begin with. It seemed like the chances of him being
cured by the experts were slim.



Song Wei had thought of asking Xia ruofei for help, but she couldn’t bring herself to do so. After all, Xia
ruofei treated her because of elder song. Besides, the pill seemed to be very precious. Song Wei was
even more embarrassed to ask Xia ruofei for help.

The family in the living room fell into a brief silence. At that moment, song Qiming’s phone on the coffee
table suddenly rang.

Song Qiming picked it up and glanced at it. Then, he looked at his wife and daughter and said,””It’s from
Beijing. My friend at 301 Hospital ...”

Chapter 967: Exciting data (1)

“Then why are you still dawdling! Quickly answer it!” Fang Liyun said hurriedly.

Song Wei also looked at her father nervously. After all, this was directly related to her and her
teammate’s health.

Song Qiming nodded and answered the call. He greeted her warmly,””Professor Zhu, how are you?”
“Secretary song, | hope I’'m not disturbing you.” Professor Zhu asked with a smile.

“No, no!” Song Qiming said,”professor Zhu, is there any new progress in the research you mentioned
this afternoon?”

“Hehe, you can say that!” Professor Zhu said,”actually, they already found this direction a few days ago,
but they basically verified the experimental results tonight!”

Song Qiming immediately perked up and said,””Professor Zhu, could you please tell me more about it?”

“Secretary song, it’s like this ...” Professor Zhu began to briefly introduce the work of the research team
to song Qiming over the phone.

It turned out that after the research team of Room 301 had conducted an in — depth analysis of the
blood sample of Song Wei’s teammate, they found that one of the trace elements was abnormal.

Of course, the content of this trace element in the blood was very small, and it did not have a symbolic
effect on most diseases, so the normal test would not detect its content.

Even in a laboratory, to analyze the trace elements from blood samples required expensive and highly
accurate equipment.

With this discovery, the research team confirmed the direction of their research.

They mainly analyzed the content of this trace element. At different times, they collected different
blood samples from the patients, and at the same time, they also collected blood samples from patients
with different diseases and healthy people.

After a large number of comparisons and data analysis, the research team finally came to the conclusion
that the content of the trace elements was indeed the only indicator of the strange poison in the body.



In other words, whether it was a healthy person or a patient with various diseases, the content and
proportion of this trace element in their blood was very fixed. Only Song Wei’s teammate and the blood
samples of her teammates who had died for the same reason had an abnormal proportion of this trace
element.

The research team had even analyzed the blood samples left behind by Song Wei when she was in Room
301. The situation was the same.

Professor Zhu tried to explain their research results to song Qiming in easy — to — understand language,
and then said,””In other words, we can now basically determine whether the patient has been infected
with this strange poison through these trace elements indicators. At the same time, it can also provide a
guide for the patient’s recovery ...”
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Professor Zhu said guiltily,””Secretary song, it’s a pity that ... We haven’t found an effective treatment
for now. The only progress is that we can use this index to confirm the case and determine the severity
of the condition ...”

“Professor Zhu, your research is very important and timely!” Song Qiming said excitedly. How about
this! I'll tell my family about this good news first, I'll call you later!”

“Alright, alright, I'm free anytime tonight!” Professor Zhu smiled and said,”I’'m working overtime in the
laboratory with the boys! Everyone is also very excited!”

“Thank you, professor Zhu!” Song Qiming said.
After he hung up the phone, he told his wife and daughter what professor Zhu had said.

Fang Liyun was also very excited after hearing the news. She quickly said,”Old song, what are we waiting
for? Immediately arrange for Wei Wei to go to the capital for another blood test!”

Song Qiming said calmly,”Liyun, don’t be anxious. Xiao Xia should have returned to San Shan by today. |
think it’s safer for Weiwei to stay at San Shan. If her illness suddenly acts up, she won’t be helpless. Also,
if Xiao Xia comes to visit Weiwei for a check — up in the next two days, it won’t be good if Weiwei isn’t
home.”

“But if we don’t do a test, we’ll ...” Fang Liyun said in confusion.

“I didn’t say | don’t want to do the test,” said song Qiming while waving his hand. The 301 Hospital only
needs a blood sample to do the test and data analysis immediately. Weiwei is staying at San Shan, but
the blood sample can be sent over!”

Fang Liyun’s eyes lit up and said,”yeah!” We just need to send the blood sample over!”
Song Qiming finally made up his mind. He nodded and said,””I'll make the arrangements immediately!”
Then, song Qiming returned to the study and made a series of phone calls.

First, he called professor Zhu in Beijing and told him that he would fly the latest blood sample of his
daughter to Beijing overnight. He hoped that they would work overtime tonight to do a data analysis.

Naturally, professor Zhu would not reject song Qiming’s request. He readily agreed.



Then, song Qiming called his Secretary, Guangzhi Cao, and asked him to contact the People’s Hospital,
the airport, and the air traffic control center.

Song Qiming was the Secretary of the Sanshan municipal government and the Deputy Secretary of the
Provincial Party Committee. He was the third most important person in the southeast province. If he
wanted to do something, his subordinates would naturally be very efficient.

Chapter 968: Exciting data (2)

Soon, the doctor from the provincial People’s Hospital arrived at song Qiming’s house. He took a blood
sample from Song Wei and put it in the refrigerator. Then, he rushed to the airport without stopping.

The flight from San Shan to Jing was about to be pushed out of the waiting area, but because of this
incident, they had to wait for another ten minutes in the parking area. It was not until a doctor and a
nurse from the provincial People’s Hospital, who had been added to the passenger list, hurriedly
boarded the plane that the flight was pushed out.

However, because the waiting time was not very long, and the regulations also gave priority to the
release of the plane, the flight was not delayed.

Two hours later, the doctors and nurses from the provincial People’s Hospital left with Song Wei’s blood
sample through a special passage. They boarded a 301 Hospital Ambulance that was already waiting at
the entrance of the passage.

In less than three and a half hours, Song Wei’s blood sample had been successfully transported from San
Shan city to the laboratory of a research team in 301 Hospital.

The expensive and sophisticated blood analysis instrument in the laboratory had already been turned on
and warmed up in advance. As soon as the blood sample was delivered, the experts and doctors of the
research team immediately began to get busy.

After more than an hour of intense work, the data of Song Wei’s three blood samples were all out.
San Shan city, Southeast province.
At the villa district of the Provincial Party Committee by the crescent Lake.

It was already past midnight, but song Qiming’s family was still awake. The three of them were waiting
in the living room.

The popular soap opera of the season was playing on the television, but even Fang Liyun, who loved to
watch dramas, was not in the mood to watch it. She would ask song Qiming every few minutes to know
if the results from the capital were out.

Song Wei was also very nervous. Although she did not say anything, her fingers were constantly moving.
The hem of her clothes was wrinkled from her pinching.



Song Qiming could not stand Fang Liyun’s constant urging. He could not help but say,””Liyun, can you
stop and watch TV? I've already told you that professor Zhu will inform me as soon as he has any results.

”

“Can’t you just call and ask?” Fang Liyun said.

Song Qiming smiled bitterly.”Professor Zhu is also in the laboratory doing a blood test for Weiwei. Do
you think it’s appropriate to call him now?”

Fang Liyun felt that it made sense. She smiled embarrassedly and said,”Then forget it, let him focus on
his work!”

Although she said that, Fang Liyun was still restless. She stood up and paced around from time to time.
Song Wei, who was a little nervous, couldn’t help but laugh,”Mom ... Can you stop for a while? Sit down
and drink some water!”

Fang Liyun could not help but roll her eyes at her daughter and said,””You child ... How can you say that!
You're so rude ...”

Song Qiming took a sip of hot tea and said,””| think Weiwei is right. You ... You should stop for a while.
I’'m getting dizzy from all the spinning!”

“All “Old song, you’re getting bolder ...” Fang Liyun could not help but feign anger.”Do you think that if
you become the Provincial Party Committee’s Deputy Secretary, you'll ...”

At that moment, song Qiming’s phone rang. He quickly stopped Fang Liyun from continuing. “It’s
professor Zhu. | think the results are out. ”

“Quickly answer it!” Fang Liyun said anxiously.
Song Qiming nodded. He took a deep breath and answered the call.”Professor Zhu, how are you?”
“Secretary song, it’s so late, | hope | didn’t disturb you,” professor Zhu said excitedly.

“Our family is waiting for the results from your side!” Song Qiming asked,”professor Zhu, are the test
results out?” How’s the situation?”

“Secretary song, the situation is far beyond our expectations!” Professor Zhu said. There shouldn’t be
any problem with the blood sample collected by the People’s Hospital of the southeast province, right?”

Song Qiming frowned and said,””That’s not very likely. The director of their Laboratory Department
came to my house personally to collect a blood sample for Weiwei and then sent it to Beijing without
stopping. Professor Zhu, is there a problem with the results?”

Fang Liyun and Song Wei were nervous when they heard that. Fang Liyun was even more anxious
because she could not hear what professor Zhu was saying on the other end of the phone. She kept
signaling song Qiming to turn on the speaker.

Song Qiming shook his head helplessly and turned on the speaker. He then placed his phone on the
coffee table. Fang Liyun and Song Wei immediately came over.



He heard professor Zhu’s voice from the phone,””Secretary song, the situation is a little complicated ...
We detected that the trace elements in Song Wei’s blood are close to normal levels. Although there are
some abnormalities, the deviation is not much. Even compared to the blood samples that Song Wei had
when she was hospitalized, the indicators are much better. This may mean that we have taken a wrong
turn in our previous work. The proportion of trace elements may not be able to be a definite indicator of
the infection of this poison ...”

“No, no, no! Professor Zhu, | believe that your previous results are correct!” Song Qiming said
agitatedly,”based on the condition of Weiwei’s blood sample, it’s very likely that her infection level is
decreasing. Her condition has improved!”

Fang Liyun and Song Wei were also surprised.

On the other end of the phone, professor Zhu was quite shocked.””
joking! How could this be ...”

Secretary song, you ... You must be

At this point, professor Zhu also realized that he had made a mistake and quickly explained,””I’m sorry,
Secretary song. | don’t mean anything else. Of course, | hope that Song Wei can recover as soon as
possible, but this poison is very strange. Many experts in 301 have been studying its pathogenic
mechanism and infectivity, but there has been no progress. Also, from the previous cases, the possibility
of self — Healing is almost non — existent! So ...”

Song Qiming chuckled.”Professor Zhu, | understand, | understand. You don’t have to explain ... Actually,
after Weiwei was discharged from Room 301, we have been trying to give her traditional Chinese
medicine treatment. The recent treatment should be effective. She has not been in a coma for more
than twenty days ...”
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Professor Zhu was even more surprised.””Chinese medicine? This ... This is unbelievable!”

“Professor Zhu, how about this?” song Qiming said with a smile. Weiwei may need to see the Chinese
medicine doctor for a follow — up examination in the next two days. I'll ask her to go to Beijing in two
days, and you can help her check carefully again! Do whatever you want, as long as you don’t treat her
like a lab rat!”

Song Qiming’s mood became much more relaxed when he saw that Song Wei’s condition had improved
greatly from the blood test. He even joked with professor Zhu on the phone.

Professor Zhu couldn’t help but laugh. Song Wei was the daughter of a provincial government official.
Who would dare to use her as a lab rat?

“Secretary song, if | may ask, can you tell me which Chinese medicine master treated Song Wei?”
professor Zhu asked. | hope to invite him to 301 to help us overcome this poison ...”

“Professor Zhu, this doctor has always kept a low profile and doesn’t like to show his face in public. I'm
afraid ...” Song Qiming said.

“Secretary song, if you really can’t do it, | can call your provincial health department through the central
Health Bureau and ask this Chinese medicine master for help!” Professor Zhu said.



He was very confident. He was an expert at the central Health Bureau. In his opinion, as long as they
were doctors, they would definitely be under the jurisdiction of the health department. They couldn’t
disobey the orders of the health department!

When song Qiming heard that, he immediately said seriously,””Professor Zhu, I'll communicate with this
doctor as soon as possible and ask for his opinion. But if he’s not willing to show up, | don’t want to see
any forced actions like an administrative order!”

At this point, song Qiming paused for a moment and said meaningfully,””What | can tell you is that even
if it’s an executive order, it doesn’t have any effect on this doctor.”

Chapter 969: The farm’s current situation (1)

“Thank you for your reminder, Secretary song, | understand ...” Professor Zhu said.

Even though he said that, he did not really think much of it. “Which doctor can ignore an administrative
order from his superior?’ Your medical qualification certificate was issued by the Department of Health.
Which doctor would dare to disobey the order of the higher authorities?

Even if it was an expert from the central Health Bureau, they would still have to carry out the orders
given by the Ministry of Health, let alone a Chinese medicine doctor from the southeast province.

Even though it was hard to get a number one specialist, most doctors could not fight against power.

Song Qiming had been in the government for so many years. How could he not tell that professor Zhu
did not mean what he said? However, he only smiled and did not continue to remind her.

After all, only his family, the driver, and the Secretary knew that Xia ruofei had treated Song Wei. He had
already told them not to tell anyone. As long as he did not tell anyone, professor Zhu would not be able
to find Xia ruofei even if he wanted.

Even if professor Zhu found Xia ruofei through various connections, with elder song’s strong support, as
long as Xia ruofei was unwilling, who could force him?

Therefore, song Qiming did not continue the topic. He hung up the phone after saying a few words of
thanks to professor Zhu.

Fang Liyun and Song Wei had already heard the results of the test. Fang Liyun had been suppressing her
excitement when song Qiming was on the phone with professor Zhu.

After hanging up the phone, Fang Liyun said excitedly,”Old song! That’s great ... That’s great ... Wei
Wei’s illness is finally going to be cured ...”

As she spoke, Fang Liyun started to choke up. This poison was too strange. One second she was fine, and
the next, she might faint without any warning. Moreover, no one knew which time she would faint and
never wake up again. The best Hospitals in the country were helpless. As a mother, Fang Liyun had been
suffering during this period.



Fang Liyun did not even feel happy that her husband had taken a huge step forward in his career
because Song Wei’s illness was like a huge stone pressing down on her heart.

Now, this huge rock had finally disappeared.
Song Wei’s eyes were red as she held her mother’s hand. She was very grateful to Xia ruofei.

“Yeah!” Song Qiming said with emotion. I've been under so much pressure lately ... It’s all thanks to little
Xia this time ...”

“Yes, yes, yes, you must thank him properly!” Fang Liyun quickly said,”old song, should we call Dr. Xia to
talk about this?” Also, professor Zhu said that Weiwei’s blood indicators are still a little abnormal, but
the degree is very mild. Quickly ask doctor Xia when he will start the next treatment!”

Song Qiming did not know whether to laugh or cry.”Can’t you see what time it is now? is this the right
time to call?”

Fang Liyun subconsciously looked at the clock on the wall and realized that it was already 12:30 at night.
It had been more than five hours since the blood sample was collected at Seveno’ clock and sent to
Beijing overnight.

Fang Liyun said in embarrassment,”Then we'll fight tomorrow!”

“I'll give Xia a call after work tomorrow. Let’s treat him to a meal tomorrow night!”Song Qiming nodded.
Firstly, it’'s to express my gratitude, and secondly, to ask about the next stage of the treatment. ”

Song Qiming was only slightly more rational than Fang Liyun. However, when it came to his daughter’s
health, he was very concerned and anxious.

Fang Liyun nodded and said,”that’s a good idea!” This is a good idea!”

Song Wei also nodded in agreement.

Song Qiming stood up.”Alright, you can rest now. Weiwei, you should rest early too!”
Song Qiming could not help but yawn. As he grew older, he slept and woke up earlier.
Normally, he would be in bed at about 10 O’ clock.

Of course, it would be a different story if he was busy with work and had to work overtime to review
documents.

Song Qiming, his wife, and Song Wei went upstairs to their respective rooms. However, the family of
three was very excited. They could not fall asleep for a long time after lying in bed. They could not calm
down.

The next day, Taoyuan farm.

Xia ruofei woke up at Seveno’ clock sharp to cultivate. He had already washed up and gone downstairs
at Seveno’ clock.



Hu Zi’'s mother had already prepared breakfast. When she saw Xia ruofei coming downstairs, she
immediately greeted him with a smile.

Xia ruofei saw that Lin Qiao was already dressed and sitting at the dining table. She was eating porridge
and holding a steamed bun in her hand.

Xia ruofei was surprised.”Qiao’ er, you’re going to report to Egret Island University in a few days. It must
be tiring for you. Why don’t you just stop working and rest at home for the next few days?”

Lin Qiao said,”it’s precisely because there’s not much time left that | have to go to work!” There are still
many things that | haven’t learned! I'll take this opportunity to ask my two masters for advice. It won’t
be so convenient to go to Heron Island in the future.”

Seeing that Lin Qiao loved to study so much, Xia ruofei naturally didn’t want to dampen her enthusiasm.
He smiled and sat down opposite her. He picked up the porridge that Hu Zi’s mother had already
prepared on the table and started to eat it.

After breakfast, Xia ruofei went straight to the general office building. Since she had been away for more
than 20 days, she had to listen to the work report from Feng Jing and the others.

Feng Jing had obviously expected Xia ruofei to come to work on time today. Hence, she knocked on the
door and walked in with her laptop not long after Xia ruofei arrived at the office.

Xia ruofei greeted Feng Jing with a smile. As they exchanged pleasantries, he personally took out the
best Da Hong Pao tea and made a cup for her.

Then, Feng Jing turned on her laptop and reported to Xia ruofei about her recent work.

The production capacity of the vegetable greenhouses had gradually increased. It would not be long
before they could reach the highest output and then maintain a dynamic balance.

With the increase in production, paradise vegetables was no longer limited to the previous channels.
People could buy paradise vegetables in some big supermarkets.

Of course, the price of the vegetables in paradise was still very high, and it was many times more
expensive than similar vegetables.

Even so, the beautiful appearance and excellent taste still made the sales of Taoyuan vegetables very
good, and the supply was basically in short supply.

There were many rich people nowadays, and the overall consumption level of the people had also risen.

In the cooperation, Peach Blossom Farm was obviously the party that held the initiative, so the Super —
Commercial channel also returned the money very quickly. Now, the capital structure of peach blossom
company was very healthy and had a large amount of cash flow.

In addition, due to the hot sales of Drunken Eight Immortals wine, the winery had already begun to
receive a monthly dividend. Chi Ming winery did not need much to maintain its operations. On the other
hand, Ling Ji F & B had been expanding recently and needed more funds. Therefore, after discussing
with Xia ruofei, Ling Xiaotian decided to take out a part of the profits every month to share with both
parties.



The winery’s annual profit was about 20 to 25 million Yuan. This way, peach blossom company would
have a fixed bonus of about a million Yuan every month.

Although this amount of money was not much to Xia ruofei, from the perspective of the company, he
did not need to put in any work at all. He could just split the money without doing anything.

The pomfrets breeding workshop and the orchard were operating normally, especially the pomfrets. At
first, everyone was a little worried as the pomfrets were too tender. They did not expect the pomfrets
provided by Xia ruofei to have such a high survival rate. There were basically no losses.

The person in charge of pomfrets breeding, Jiang Hua, was in awe of Xia ruofei. He had also looked for
Feng Jing many times, hoping that Xia ruofei could provide another batch of pomfrets seedlings as soon
as possible so that the products could be more advanced.

However, Xia ruofei was overseas, so Feng Jing could only comfort him and tell him to calm down.
The fastest progress was still in the pharmaceutical factory.

Xue Jinshan and the team that had just started the pharmaceutical factory had been keeping a close eye
on the experimental production of the pharmaceutical factory. On the other hand, they had been
maintaining close communication with the hospital, so they had a clear idea of the situation of the
clinical trials.

The second phase of the clinical trial had been going on for about two months. According to the normal
progress, there was still a lot to go.

However, the heart — nourishing soup was something that even the State Drug Administration paid
special attention to. It had basically been decided to be listed as a guided drug for autism, so the process
of clinical trials had been simplified a lot within the permitted scope.

In fact, the hospitals participating in the second phase of the clinical trial were all looking forward to the
official release of this extremely effective drug as soon as possible. This was because the clinical trial
process had been too smooth. Many children with autism had improved to varying degrees after taking
the drug.

A Doctor’s Heart was like that of a parent ‘s. A real doctor would naturally hope that such a good
medicine could benefit a wider range of patients as soon as possible.

Therefore, the second phase of the clinical trials had also come to an end.

Hearing this, Xia ruofei was naturally very happy. He did not expect the pharmaceutical factory to make
a lot of profits, but the heart — nourishing soup was indeed a blessing for the majority of people with
autism. This was a very meaningful thing, and Xia ruofei was very concerned about it.

“Boss Feng, can the supply of raw materials keep up?” he asked immediately.

Feng Rao took a sip of tea and said,”although the villagers have already started planting herbs, there
won’t be any production in the short term. Hence, Xue Jinshan has already contacted some herb
merchants in other places and signed an acquisition agreement. There shouldn’t be a problem with the
supply of herbs in the short term.”



Xia ruofei nodded and said,”that’s good. However, | can foresee that the heart — nourishing soup will sell
well. In the future, the demand for raw materials will definitely rise. So, we have to stand on our own
feet and provide more technical guidance to the villagers. When necessary, we have to give them some
financial support.” In addition, | can also solve some of the medicinal materials problem on my side.
When the time comes, let Jin Shan directly connect with me!”

“Alright!” Feng Jing nodded.

After they were done discussing work, Xia ruofei opened his desk drawer and took out a small bag. He
handed it to Feng Jing with a smile.”This is for you!”

Feng Rao’s heart felt warm. She took the bag and said,””You even brought me a gift when you went
abroad!”

“It's a must!” Xia ruofei smiled and said,”you’re my company’s right — hand man. | have to win you
over!”

Feng Rao chuckled. She opened it and saw that it was sheep oil, a specialty of Australia. It was sheep oil
with lavender essence, which was very good for women’s skin care.

Although the value of the gift was not high, Feng Jing was still very touched that Xia ruofei had specially
brought it back from Australia.

Her eyes narrowed into slits as she smiled happily.””Chairman, thank you! I really like your gift ...”

Xia ruofei chuckled.”l don’t know anything about this either. Qiao’ er helped me choose this gift. I'm
glad you like it!”

Feng Rao laughed and changed the topic.”Chairman, the sheep oil in Australia is good, but ... When can
our company start the jaded skin cream project? The effects of the cosmetics and skin care products on
the market can’t even compare to the jaded skin cream!”

Chapter 970: please support the scene (1)

Xia ruofei couldn’t help but smile bitterly. Feng Rao was really obsessed with the mass production of
jaded skin cream! It was supposed to be a heartwarming scene for a boss to give his employee a small
gift, but when it came to Feng Jing, the atmosphere changed.

How could this be related to work ... Xia ruofei was speechless.

He was glad that Feng Jing wasn’t his girlfriend. It was a bittersweet feeling to be in a relationship with
such a strong woman!

However, it seemed that Ling Qingxue was also a strong woman. She was quite cold in front of other
members of the opposite sex, and only in front of Xia ruofei would she show her girly side.

Xia ruofei smiled bitterly.”CEO Feng, I'm ... Researching the mass production method. I've already made
some progress. Don’t worry ...”

“Really?” Feng Rao’s big eyes looked at Xia ruofei as if she could read his mind.



If 1 didn’t remind you, you would’ve forgotten about this ... Feng Jing thought to herself.

Xia ruofei replied with a serious face,”of course it’s true!” | didn’t forget to study the formula while | was
in Australia. There are many problems to be solved in mass production, and I still need a little time ...”

“Alright,” Feng Rao nodded. Chairman, please hold on a little tighter! This skin care product is definitely
going to subvert the market. The earlier it’s launched, the earlier it’ll be profitable!”

“I know, | know!” Xia ruofei said,”how can | not make money? Don’t you worry!”
Feng Rao thought for a while and asked with a smile,”Chairman, and ...”

“You're looking for an office building in the city, right?” Xia ruofei didn’t wait for Feng Jing to speak.”l'll
ask a friend to help me look for one tomorrow!”

Feng Jing chuckled. She knew that she was Xia ruofei’s subordinate and that Xia ruofei had no need to
explain to her so patiently. However, Xia ruofei had always respected her opinion and even ‘feared’ her
on some issues. This made Feng Jing’s heart warm.
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Just then, Xia ruofei’s phone rang. Feng Jing quickly stood up and said,””Chairman, you should answer

the phone! | won’t disturb you any longer ...”

Feng Rao showed him the bag of lavender and sheep oil in her hand and said with a smile,””Thank you
for your gift!”

Xia ruofei chuckled and waved at her.
When Feng Jing left, she carefully closed the door to Xia ruofei’s office.

After returning to her office, Feng Jing’s face was still slightly warm, making her look as beautiful as a
peach blossom. She looked at the lavender and sheep oil in her hands, which cost at most a thousand or
two, and a faint smile appeared on her face.

In the chairman’s office.

Xia ruofei picked up the phone after Feng Jing closed the door. He smiled and said,””Good Morning,
Secretary song!”

Song Qiming had called early in the morning. Xia ruofei must have thought that it was about Song Wei.

Xia ruofei was still feeling guilty about this. He did not calculate the time properly before leaving the
country. As a result, after Song Wei finished her first course of treatment, she did not receive the
following pills. Although Xia ruofei had thought of that excuse in a hurry, he still felt a little guilty
whether song Qiming and the others believed him or not.

Since he had promised her, he should do his job well. He felt that he was not responsible enough for this
matter.



If it was anyone else, they would have put in a lot of effort to work for the Secretary of the municipal
government. Xia ruofei, on the other hand, actually went overseas for a trip. If song Qiming did not call
him, he would have forgotten about it.

Hence, after greeting song Qiming, Xia ruofei immediately took the initiative and said,””Secretary song,
if it’s convenient, I'll come over to check up on Song Wei. I'll also come up with the medicine for the
next stage.”

“Xia, there’s no rush for the follow — up,” song Qiming said with a smile.”We’'ll talk about it when you're
free ...”

If it was before the results came out yesterday, song Qiming would have been more anxious. However,
now that he knew that Song Wei had gotten much better, even better than when she was in the early
stage of the poison, he was not anxious at all.

Xia ruofei was stunned. He did not expect song Qiming to call him so early in the morning to tell him not
to worry. This was beyond his expectations.

Song Qiming continued,””Little Xia! I'm calling you today to thank you! Wei Wei’s condition has
improved greatly ...”

Then, song Qiming told Xia ruofei about the new progress of the poison research at 301 Hospital in the
capital, as well as the results of Song Wei’s blood test that took place overnight.

Xia ruofei suddenly realized and laughed.”So it’s like this! That was at least not a failure! I'm more
confident in the next healer!”

Song Qiming laughed and said,”you little Xia!” | think you’ve always been very confident! After all, we're
already used to Western Medicine’s diagnosis methods ... In fact, the Chinese medicine passed down
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from our ancestors is the real profound one
Song Qiming could not help but sigh.

Xia ruofei smiled.”Secretary song, since the treatment is effective, we should work harder. Let’s start the
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second treatment as soon as possible after I've checked on Song Wei

“Okay, okay ...” Song Qiming said happily,”but our family would like to treat you to a meal to express our
gratitude ...”

“There’s no need for that, Secretary song!” Xia ruofei smiled and said,”since we’re all on the same side,
there’s no need to be so polite!”

“I should, I should!” Song Qiming said,”this is a task assigned by our comrade old Fang. If | can’t
complete it, I'll be criticized when | go back.”

Xia ruofei wanted to decline, but he suddenly had an idea. He smiled and said,””Secretary song, since it’s
Auntie Fang’s order, I'll do as she says. But don’t stay at home tonight, it’s too much of a bother. Let’s
find a place to eat!”

Seeing that Xia ruofei had accepted the invitation, song Qiming said happily,””Sure! If it's convenient to
eat out, then tonight ...”



“Secretary song, I'll decide on the location!” Xia ruofei spoke first.”Today, I’ll treat you to authentic local
food from the mountains!”

Song Qiming was stunned for a moment. Then, he chuckled and said,””Alright, alright, alright, you
decide on the place! But when the time comes, we’'ll let Xiao Cao pay the bill. You’re not allowed to
snatch it from us!”

“Alright! I'll send the address to director Cao after I'm done!” Xia ruofei said readily.
Xia ruofei naturally wanted to invite song Qiming to Ling Ji private kitchen for dinner.

Ling’s private kitchen was opening today. Although there was only one store, it was the beginning of
Ling Xiaotian’s high — end Dining Plan. As his son — in — Law — to — be, Xia ruofei couldn’t help much with
anything else, but it was very meaningful to have the Secretary of the municipal government over for a
meal.

This was Xia ruofei’s way of supporting Ling Ji’s private kitchen.
After ending the call with song Qiming, Xia ruofei immediately called Ling Qingxue.

“Student ruofei, don’t tell me you can’t come tonight because you have something on!” The moment
Ling Qingxue picked up the phone, she pouted and said,”I've already told my dad. If you don’t come, I'll
lose face ...”

Xia ruofei laughed and said,”l wouldn’t dare!” Even if there’s a huge matter, | have to decline it! This was
a high — end restaurant that his wife had personally established. It was the first restaurant in the history
of the Ling Ji F & B Kingdom! It’s of great significance!”

Ling Qingxue giggled and said,”not bad, not bad. Little comrade, you're quite enlightened!” Tell me,
what’s the matter? I’'m busy here!”

Xia ruofei immediately said seriously,”Qingxue, I've invited an important guest over tonight. Can you
help me prepare a private room? it’s best if it has a good environment.” We have about five or six
people ...”

Ling Qingxue smiled and asked,”what kind of guest is it that President Xia values so much?” Didn’t you
say you’d eat with us tonight? Why did he bring a guest? Don’t tell me you’re going to rush to both
sides?”

Xia ruofei didn’t beat around the bush and said directly,””The newly appointed Deputy Secretary of the
Provincial Party Committee and the Secretary of the committee of Sanshan city, song Qiming!”

Ling Qingxue was stunned for a moment, then immediately reacted. She said with some
excitement,””Municipal Party secretary song? Ruofei, you invited Secretary song to our Ling Ji private
kitchen for a meal? He has already accepted the invitation?”
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Xia ruofei laughed and said,”yes!” My father-in-law’s new shop is opening. As his son —in — Law, | have
to give him some face! How is it? this God should be able to hold up the scene, right?”

Ling Qingxue was so excited that she even forgot about Xia ruofei’s “father —in — Law” and “son —in —
Law.” She asked nervously,””Ruofei, Secretary song is coming. What should we do?”



Xia ruofei said casually,”just receive them normally!” This time, they’re the ones treating me to a meal,
not me...”

Ling Qingxue pouted and said,”l’m talking about serious business with you!” You’re talking nonsense
again ... Forget it, forget it, I'm not going to talk to you anymore. | have to quickly tell dad to get the best
private room in the restaurant. In addition, it’s best to get my dad to personally cook two dishes tonight

”

“Qingxue, you don’t have to be so tight ...” Xia ruofei said, not knowing whether to laugh or cry.

Before he could say the word “Zhang”, Ling Qingxue had already hung up the phone in a hurry. Xia
ruofei could only smile bitterly and shake his head.

If Tian Huilan had still been the Secretary, Ling Qingxue might not have paid so much attention to her.
After all, she knew that Xia ruofei was close to Secretary Tian’s family. The last time someone had come
to her company to find trouble, it was Xia ruofei who had invited the great God, Tian Huilan, to clean up
the mess.

However, song Qiming was different. He was the newly appointed Secretary. Everyone in the political
and business circles of Sanshan was trying their best to get close to this new Secretary. And what was
the temper of the new Secretary? Almost no one knew what she liked, which was why Ling Qingxue was
a little nervous.

Xia ruofei had wanted to give Ling Qingxue a call to explain, but on second thought, he felt that it was
not a bad thing to be fully prepared, so he decided not to call.

He sat behind his desk and began to consider a problem.

Today was the grand opening day of Ling Ji’s private kitchen. As Ling Qingxue’s boyfriend, he had to
prepare a gift for her tonight.

What kind of gift to prepare was very particular. Everyone was family, and things that were too
expensive would seem tacky, and things that were too ordinary would seem too insincere.

Hence, Xia ruofei had to think about it carefully.

“What should | give you?” Xia ruofei mumbled to himself,”Ling Ji’s private kitchen mainly serves
authentic three mountain cuisines. Then ...”

Xia ruofei suddenly had an idea. His eyes brightened and his face revealed a touch of joy.

He found that there was a gift that was perfect.



